



Ms Penny Holloway
Chief Executive Officer
Lord Howe Island Board
PO Box 5
Lord Howe Island NSW 2898

Our ref: 15/06672

Attention: Dave Kelly

Dear Ms Holloway

Lord Howe Island Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment No 5)

I refer to previous correspondence with the Board's Manager of Environment and Community Development, Mr Dave Kelly, regarding Lord Howe Island LEP Amendment No. 4.

Parliamentary Counsel's Office has advised that, when publishing LEP Amendment No. 4 to the NSW Legislation website, it identified that the drafted clause to adopt the updated Significant Native Vegetation Map was incorrect. The clause used should have altered the definition of 'the Map' in the dictionary of the LEP to reflect the updated map.

To rectify this matter, the Department has prepared a further amendment to the Lord Howe Island LEP 2010, being Amendment No. 5, utilising section 73A of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* (the Act). This amendment updates the definition of 'the map' in the dictionary of Lord Howe Island LEP 2010, to correctly reflect the updated Significant Native Vegetation Map prepared for Amendment No. 4.

Therefore, as the Minister's delegate, I have now made Lord Howe Island LEP 2010 Amendment No. 5 under section 59(2) of the Act, and under section 34(5) it will take effect when published on the NSW Legislation website.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, I have arranged for Paul Garnett, of the Department's Northern Region Office to assist you. Mr Garnett may be contacted on (02) 6641 6607.

Yours sincerely

22 April 2016

Craig Diss
Acting Director Regions, Northern
Planning Services